) ORANGE COUNTY

. FUNDING CORPORATION

Jeffrey Crist, Chairman *Dean Tamburri, Vice Chairman * Vincent Odock, Secretary
Susan Walski, Board Member ¢« Marc Greene, Board Member ¢ Giovanni Palladino, Board Member ¢ Linda Muller, Board Member

William Fioravanti, Chief Executive Officer * Lino J. Sciarretta, General Counsel + Daniel G. Birmingham, Bond Counsel

Finance Committee Agenda

PLEASE TAKE NOTICE, The Orange County Funding Corporation will hold its regularly scheduled meeting of
the Finance Committee on January 15%, 2025, starting at 4:00pm at the Orange County IDA Headquarters, 4 Crotty
Lane, Suite 100, New Windsor, NY 12553 to consider and/or act upon the following:

Order of Business

Call Meeting to Order
Roll Call
Proof of Notice
Minutes
o Approval of Minutes from December 18™ 2025 OCFC Finance Committee Meeting
New Business
Approval of December 2024 Financials — Shannon Mannese
Approval of December / January Payables — Shannon Mannese
Certificate of Deposit — Matures 01/12/25 — Marc Greene

Approval of Recurring Bills and Insurance Invoices — Bill Fioravanti

0O O O O O

Approval Guidelines for Electronic Payments to Vendors — Bill Fioravanti

Adjournment

To watch the livestream, please visit our website: www.ocnyida.com

Dated: January 08, 2025 By: William Fioravanti - Chief Executive Officer

Orange County Funding Corporation
4 Crotty Lane, Suite 100 « New Windsor, NY 12553
Phone: (845) 234-4192 « Fax: (845) 220-2228 « Email: business@ocnyida.com


http://www.ocnyida.com/
mailto:business@ocnyida.com

I3 ORANGE COUNTY
E FUNDING CORPORATION

Jeffrey Crist, Board Member « Dean Tamburri, Vice Chairman e Vincent Odock, Secretary
Susan Walski, Board Member ¢ Marc Greene, Board Member ¢ Giovanni Palladino, Board Member ¢ Linda Muller, Board Member
Bill Fioravanti, Chief Executive Officer ¢ Lino J. Sciarretta, General Counsel ¢ Daniel G. Birmingham, Bond Counsel

Date: December 23, 2024
From: Jeffrey D. Crist
RE: Next Meeting Date

OCFC Finance Committee Meeting Notice

The nextFinance Committee Meeting of
the Orange County Funding Corporation
is:

Wednesday, January 15, 2025
at 4:00pm

OC IDA Headquarters
4 Crotty Lane, Suite 100
New Windsor, NY 12553

To watch the livestream, please visit our website: www.ocnyida.com

Orange County Funding Corporation
4 Crotty Lane, Suite 100 « New Windsor, NY 12553
Phone: (845) 234-4192 « Fax: (845) 220-2228 +» Email: business@ocnyida.com


mailto:business@ocnyida.com

Orange County Funding Corp.
4 Crotty Lane
New Windsor, NY 12553
(845) 234-4192

OCFC Finance Committee Minutes
Wednesday, December 18", 2024

Meeting Location: 4 Crotty Lane, New Windsor, New York, 12553

Committee Members Present: Marc Greene, Jeffrey Crist, Dean Tamburri, Linda Muller

Staff Present: Bill Fioravanti, Kelly Reilly, Marty Borras, Jose Rojas (AV), Lino Sciarretta,
Rudy Zodda (General Counsel)

Others Present: Brian Sanvidge (NYS Monitor)

L Call Meeting to Order

The Chairman called the meeting to order at 3:37 pm.

IL Roll Call

Mr. Fioravanti acknowledged the Committee, staff members, and guest present.
III.  Proof of Notice

The Chairman acknowledged that notice of the meeting was duly provided.

IV. Minutes

A MOTION. TO APPROVE THE NOVEMBER 20™, 2024 OCFC FINANCE
COMMITTEE MEETING MINUTES/AS PRESENTED WAS MADE BY MS. MULLER,
SECONDED BY MR. CRIST, AND PASSED UNANIMOUSLY.

V. New Business

November 2024 OCFC Financial Report & November / December 2024 Payables: Mr.
Fioravanti reviewed the management fee, admin expenses, income and interest earnings and the
bank accounts and investments. He also reviewed the transaction list by vendor. Mr. Green
suggested reinvesting $350,000 in a CD on January 12", 2025, and leaving $250,000 in the
checking account to cover expenses.

A MOTION TO RE-INVEST $350,000 IN 9-MONTH CERTIFICATE OF DEPOSIT AT
THE INSTITUTION OFFERING THE HIGHEST RATE WAS MADE BY MR.
TAMBURRI AND SECONDED BY MS. MULLER.

1

3



Mr. Crist suggested waiting until after the January 2025 meeting because the CD maturity date is
three days after the meeting.

A MOTION TO WITHDRAW THE MOTION AND TABLE THE DISCUSSION OF
REINVESTMENT UNTIL THE JANUARY 2025 BOARD OF DIRECTORS MEETING
WAS MADE BY MR. TAMBURRI, SECONDED BY MR. CRIST, AND PASSED
UNANIMOUSLY.

A MOTION TO RECOMMEND APPROVAL OF THE NOVEMBER 2024 OCFC
FINANCIAL REPORT AND THE NOVEMBER / DECEMBER 2024 PAYABLES WAS
MADE BY MR. CRIST, SECONDED BY MR. TAMBURRI, AND PASSED
UNANIMOUSLY.

VI Adjournment

A MOTION TO ADJOURN THE MEETING WAS MADE BY MR. TAMBURRI,
SECONDED BY MR. CRIST, AND PASSED UNANIMOUSLY.

The meeting closed at 3:51 p.m.



Orange County Funding Corp
Budget vs. Actuals: FY_2024 - FY24 P&L

December 2024
QOct 2024 Nov 2024 Dec 2024 Total
Actual Budget over Budget Actual Budget over Budget Actual Budget over Budget Actual Budget over Budget
Income
40000 Application Fees 416.67 -416.67| 416.67 -416.67| 416.63 -416.63] 0.00 5,000.00 -5,000.00
40200 Closing Fees 12,500.00 -12,500.00| 12,500.00 -12,500.00| 12,500.00 -12,500.00| 0.00 150,000.00 -150,000.00
40500 Recovered Funds 500.00 -500.00] 500.00 -500.00) 500.00 -500.00) 0.00 6,000.00 -6,000.00
48000 Interest Income - Loans 0.00] 0.00) 0.00) 43.56 0.00 43.56
49000 Interest Earnings 201.88 5,743.00 -5,541.12] 173.32 5,743.00 -5,569.68 164.13 5,743.00 -5,578.87| 38,615.04 68,916.00 -30,300.96
Total Income $ 20188 $  19,150.67 -$ 18,957.79| $ 17332 $  19,150.67 -$ 18,986.35| $ 16413 $ 1915963 -$ 18,995.50| $ 3865860 $ 229,916.00 -$ 191,257.40
Gross Profit $ 20188 $  19,150.67 -$ 18,957.79 $ 17332 $  19,150.67 -$ 18,986.35| $ 16413 $ 1915963 -$ 18,995.50( $ 3865860 $  229,916.00 -$ 191,257.40
Expenses
60000 Administrative Costs 0.00] 0.00) 0.00| 0.00 0.00 0.00
60001 Management Fee Expense 13,964.39 13,964.39 7,431.65 7,431.65) 11,591.54 11,591.54] 97,872.52 0.00 97,872.52
60003 Bookkeeping 320.00 333.33 -13.33] 320.00 33333 -13.33) 320.00 33337 -13.37| 3,840.00 4,000.00 -160.00
60004 Fiscal Audit 54167 -541.67| 541.67 -541.67| 54163 -541.63] 0.00 6,500.00 -6,500.00
60005 Insurance Expense 402.23 474.08 -71.85) 402.23 474.08 -71.85| 20115 474.12 -272.97| 4,625.68 5,689.00 -1,083.32
60006 Office Supplies and Postage 109.33 -109.33) 109.33 -109.33] 100.37 -109.37| 0.00 1,312.00 -1,312.00
60007 Professional Fees 125.00 -125.00) 125.00 -125.00) 365.50 125.00 240.50| 365.50 1,500.00 -1,134.50
60008 Travel, Lodging, Meals 82.00 -82.00] 82.00 -82.00} 82.00 -82.00| 0.00 984.00 -984.00
69100 Bad Debt Expense/(Recovery) 0.00] 0.00) -500.00 -500.00) -2,456.44 0.00 -2,456.44
Total 60000 Administrative Costs $ 14,686.62 $ 1,66541 § 13,021.21] § 8,153.88 § 166541 § 6,488.47| § 1197819 § 1,66549 $ 10,312.70| $ 104,247.26 $ 19,985.00 $ 84,262.26
60200 Agency Support Expenses 0.00) 0.00| 0.00| 000 000 000
60201 IT Support Audio/Visual -0.65 1,046.67 -1,047.32] 0.00 1,046.67 -1,046.67| 1,046.63 -1,046.63] -065 12,560.00 -12,560.65
60202 Marketing & PR 1,013.33 -1,013.33] 1,013.33 -1,013.33] 1,013.37 -1,013.37| 0.00 12,160.00 -12,160.00
Total 60200 Agency Support Expenses -$ 065 $ 2,060.00 -$ 2,060.65| $ 0.00 $ 2,060.00 -$ 2,060.00| $ 000 $ 2,060.00 -$ 2,060.00 -$ 065 $ 24,720.00 -$ 24,720.65
61000 Payroll Expenses 0.00] 0.00) 0.00) 0.00 0.00 0.00
61001 Employee Benefits 528.00 -528.00) 528.00 -528.00) 528.00 -528.00) 0.00 6,336.00 -6,336.00
61002 Payroll Taxes & Fees (Staff Line) 154.00 -154.00) 154.00 -154.00) 154.00 -154.00) 0.00 1,848.00 -1,848.00
61003 Salaries 4,045.08 -4,045.08] 4,045.08 -4,045.08| 4,045.12 -4,045.12] 0.00 48,541.00 -48,541.00
61004 Retirement and Profit-Sharing 899.33 -899.33] 899.33 -899.33) 899.37 -899.37| 0.00 10,792.00 -10,792.00
Total 61000 Payroll Expenses $ 000 $ 562641 -$ 562641| $ 0.00 $ 562641 -$ 562641| $ 000 $ 562649 -$ 5626.49| $ 000 $ 67,517.00 -$ 67,517.00
61300 Legal 3,321.50 166.67 3,154.83] 166.67 -166.67| 693.50 166.63 526.87| 11,987.00 2,000.00 9,987.00
61400 Loan Program Administration 121.67 -121.67| 121.67 -121.67| 121.63 -121.63] 0.00 1,460.00 -1,460.00
62000 Building Expenses 0.00] 0.00) 0.00) 0.00 0.00 0.00
62002 Rent & CAMs. 1,064.00 -1,064.00] 1,064.00 -1,064.00) 1,064.00 -1,064.00) 0.00 12,768.00 -12,768.00
62003 Building Utilities 166.17 -166.17| 166.17 -166.17] 166.13 -166.13] 0.00 1,994.00 -1,994.00
62006 Internet and Telephones 53.17 -53.17] 53.17 -53.17| 53.13 -53.13 0.00 638.00 -638.00
62007 Maintenance 150.67 -150.67| 150.67 -150.67| 150.63 -150.63] 0.00 1,808.00 -1,808.00
62008 Repairs/Renovations 13.33 -13.33] 13.33 -13.33 13.37 -13.37| 0.00 160.00 -160.00
Total 62000 Building Expenses $ 000 §  1,447.34 -§ 1447.34 § 000 $ 144734 -§ 1,447.34] § 000 $§  1447.26 -§ 1,447.26] § 000 $  17,368.00 -$ 17,368.00
Total Expenses $ 18,007.47 $  11,087.50 $ 6,919.97| $ 815388 $  11,087.50 -$ 293362 $ 1267169 $  11,087.50 $ 1,584.19| $ 11623361 §  133,050.00 -$ 16,816.39
Net Operating Income -$ 17,805.59 $ 8,07217 -$ 25877.76| -$ 7,980.56 $ 8,07217 -$ 16,052.73| -$ 12,507.56 $ 8,07213 -$ 20,579.69| -$ 7757501 $ 96,866.00 -$ 174,441.01
Net Income -$ 17,805.59 $ 807217 -$ 25877.76| -$ 7,980.56 $ 8,07217 -$ 16,052.73( -$ 12,507.56 $ 807213 -$ 20,579.69| -$ 7757501 $ 96,866.00 -$ 174,441.01



%001 196'Ge8‘L $
%06 168'6¥9°L $ saunseal] % }isode( JO S8}EOYISD seunseal] ' sQO |ejoL
%01 G0.'G81 $ BupesadQ - Junodoy Buoeyy aseyn
|e10} JO 9%, junowy adA] junoooy jueg
%01°G 000009 $ pueede] syuow gzl  GZ/ZL/L AN
%L0°G vv6'66G $ llg-1 ueBloN dr  syuow 6 §2/0Z/€ ¥2/02/9
%G6'S €166y $ I1g9-L ueBlo dr  syuow 6 GZ/ZL/9 v2/61/6
aley _ma_oc_t_n_ aduejeg jueg jyueg SUJUON aje aje
1salay| jo# b_._EmS_ aseyalind

¥20¢ ‘L€ Jaqusda( jo sy

SJUN022Y s1eylel Asuopisodaq JO S8)eolIa)/SIUN0JDY Syueyg
uonelodion Buipung Ayunog abueuQ



Orange County Funding Corp
Transaction List by Vendor
December 11, 2024-January 10, 2025

Vendor Date Memo/Description Amount December
Bousquet Holstein PLLC 01/03/2025 OCFC General Counsel 11/20/24 Committee Meeting Attendance 182.50 511.00
Orange County Industrial
Development Agency 12/18/2024 November 2024 Management Fee 7,431.65 6,746.47
12/31/2024 December Management Fee 11,591.54
RBT CPAs, LLP 01/03/2025 Dec 2024: Monthly AR/AP & Meeting attendance 320.00 320.00
William A. Smith & Son, Inc. 01/07/2025 Prof Liability Renewal fee: $4,875.60& company fee: 78.00 4,953.60



Orange County Industrial Development Agency
4 Crotty Lane Suite 100

New Windsor, NY 12553 US

+1 8456298705

info@ocnyida.com

ocnyida.com

BILL TO

Orange County Funding Corporation
4 Crotty Lane

Suite 100

New Windsor, New York 12553

INVOICE # DATE TOTAL DUE
1116 12/31/2024 $11,591.54
DESCRIPTION

Office Supplies and Postage - December 2024 Allocation
Travel, Lodging, Meals - December 2024 Allocation
Professional Fees - December 2024 Allocation

IT Support & Audio/Visual - December 2024 Allocation
Marketing & PR - December 2024 Allocation
Membership & Events - December 2024 Allocation

Legal Counsel - December 2024 Allocation

DUE DATE
01/30/2025

Salaries, Employee Benefits, Payroll Taxes & Fees - December 2024 Allocation

Building Rent- December 2024 Allocation

Building Utilities- December 2024 Allocation

Internet and Telephones - December 2024 Allocation
Maintenance - December 2024 Allocation

Management Fee - Monthly Allocation of Expenses for
November 2024 Allocation

BALANCE DUE

Invoice

ENCLOSED

AMOUNT

171.02
212.84
30.00
519.14
640.00
707.89
0.00
7,882.67
1,111.52
96.76
115.70
104.00

$11,591.54



	Date: From: RE:



